
 

 

 

 

 

 

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

CENTRAL WATER INTEGRATION PIPELINE 

SEGMENT 5-4 
SAWS Job No. 18-8614 

SAWS Solicitation No. CO-00182 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
November 1, 2018 

 

To Bidder of Record: 

 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bidding documents 

and as such will be made a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt 

of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the space provided in 

submitted copies of the proposal. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1. None.  

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1.    See attached Questions and Answer Form. 

 

REVISIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

 

INVITATION TO BIDDERS 

 

a) Delete the following paragraphs in their entirety that currently state: 

 

For questions regarding this solicitation, technical questions or additional information, please 

contact Jessica Goforth, Contract Administrator, in writing via email to: 

Jessica.Goforth@saws.org or by fax to (210) 233-4466 until 2:00 PM (CDT) on October 30, 

2018. Answers to the questions will be posted to the web site by 10:00 AM (CDT) on November 

1, 2018 as a separate document or included as part of an addendum. Please be advised that 

Bidders are prohibited from communicating with any other SAWS staff, the Consultant, the 

Developer, or City of San Antonio officials regarding this IFB up until the contract is awarded as 

outlined in the Instructions to Bidders. 

 

Sealed bids will be received by Counter Services in the Customer Service office across from the 

Guard Station, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North, Customer Center Building, San Antonio, Texas 

78212, until 2:00 PM (CDT), November 8, 2018. Bids will then be publicly opened and read 

aloud by Contract Administration in CR-C137, Customer Service Building, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 



A1 - 2 

North, San Antonio, Texas. Each bid must be accompanied by a cashier's check, certified check, 

or bid bond in an amount not less than five percent of the total bid price. 

 

And replace with the following: 

 

For questions regarding this solicitation, technical questions or additional information, please 

contact Jessica Goforth, Contract Administrator, in writing via email to: 

Jessica.Goforth@saws.org or by fax to (210) 233-4466 until 2:00 PM (CDT) on November 6, 

2018. Answers to the questions will be posted to the web site by 10:00 AM (CDT) on 

November 7, 2018 as a separate document or included as part of an addendum. Please be 

advised that Bidders are prohibited from communicating with any other SAWS staff, the 

Consultant, the Developer, or City of San Antonio officials regarding this IFB up until the 

contract is awarded as outlined in the Instructions to Bidders. 

 

Sealed bids will be received by Counter Services in the Customer Service office across from the 

Guard Station, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North, Customer Center Building, San Antonio, Texas 

78212, until 2:00 PM (CDT), November 13, 2018. Bids will then be publicly opened and read 

aloud by Contract Administration in CR-C137, Customer Service Building, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 

North, San Antonio, Texas. Each bid must be accompanied by a cashier's check, certified check, 

or bid bond in an amount not less than five percent of the total bid price. 

 

 

The remainder of the bid documents remain unchanged. 

 

 

This addendum is comprised of a total of 3 pages (including attachments). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark W. Bush, P.E. 

Tetra Tech, Inc. 11-01-2018 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM No.1 

 



Question 

No.
Received

Date Sent to 

Consultant
Attachments (if any) Questions

Who should 

Respond
Answer Addendum Number

1 10/12/2018 10/19/2018 N/A When will the geotech report for Segment 5-4 be released? I only see the specs and drawings upload so far. N/A
These are now available and can be found at: 

http://www.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/Drill.cfm?id=3318&View=Yeshttps://www.sa 
1

2 10/12/2018 10/19/2018 N/A I am having difficulties downloaded set of specifications from website, would you be able to help out on this? N/A
The files are large in size and may take a while to download. If unable to download, please contact 

the Contract Administrator, Jessica Goforth at Jessica.Goforth@saws.org.
1

3 10/18/2018 10/19/2018 N/A

The note on the bid proposal regarding the Mobilization and Demobilization lump sum bid being limited to 5% of the bid items references bid items 3 - 

33, why are we not including the bid item 35 landscape planting and bid item 36 removal, transportation and disposal of asbestos cement pipe in with 

bid items 3 - 33 for mobilization and prep of right of way? 

Engineering
The bid proposal is being revised by addendum No 2.  The second mobilization is being deleted.  

There will only be one mobiblization/demobilization bid item for the entire project.
1

4 10/18/2018 10/19/2018 N/A On bid item 34 and bid item 37 do these two mobilization and demobilization line items have to stick to the 5% limit as well? Engineering
The bid proposal is being revised by addendumn No 2.  The second mobilization is being deleted.  

There will only be one mobiblization/demobilization bid item for the entire project.
1

5 10/24/2018 10/24/2018 N/A We would like to get an set of plans & specs for the Central Water Integration Pipeline Segment 5-4 Project. N/A
For plans and speicfications, please download from the SAWS website at: 

https://www.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/
1

6 10/24/2018 10/24/2018 N/A Is there a cost for this bid Pkg. ? Engineering Yes, per the SAWS web the estimate is $6,179,469.00 as of 11/1/2018. 1
7 10/24/2018 10/24/2018 N/A Is there an engineer’s Estimate on this project? Engineering See response to Answer #6. 1

8 10/24/2018 10/25/2018 N/A
On page 15060-5 Section 2.02 Fittings, it is noted that Butt Fusion Fittings will not be allowed on this project, unless otherwise noted. Since the pipe 

is going to be Butt Fusion will this allow the fittings to be Butt Fusion at this point?
Engineering

Bid per the project specification.  Per Section 15060, Part 2.02.A - butt fusion fittings are not 

allowed.  Fittings for HDPE pipe shall conform to this seciton and the fittings called out for on the 

plans.

1

9 10/24/2018 10/25/2018 N/A
On sheets C3401 Note 37 and C3420 Detail  1 is trying to explain what is needed for the tie-in.  Could a more detail drawing on what showing  be 

given to us. Not sure without using a reducer what the engineer is wanting.  
Engineering

Provide connection as shown on the plans.  The 30" HDPE pipe flange is to be connected to a 

welded on 30" OD steel flange that is bored for the existing 24" steel pipe OD.  A custom steel flange 

is required.

1

10 10/24/2018 10/25/2018 N/A Is this a Buy American or ASI project? Engineering No this project is not. 1
11 10/24/2018 10/25/2018 N/A What is the pressure test for the Butterfly Valves need to be at? Engineering Pressure test shall conform to the SAWS Standard Specifications 841. 1

12 10/26/2018 10/26/2018 N/A Will the contractor be responsible for obtaining and paying for the COSA ROW Permit and Inspections? Engineering

Per SC 2.2 CONTRACTOR shall be responsible to prepare and file all documents and forms

associated with the City of San Antonio (COSA) Right of Way Use Permit.

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible to pay all associated fees. There is no separate pay

item for this permit.

1

13 10/26/2018 10/26/2018 N/A Has COSA ROW approved the pavement trench repair in lieu of full mill and overlay from curb to curb as shown in certain areas of the drawings? Engineering
The limits coordinated with COSA ROW during the design phase are on the contract documents. 

Bid per the contract documents.
1

14 10/26/2018 10/26/2018 N/A
For the over excavation and placement of gravel subgrade filler, will the widths of the subgrade filler match the trench width shown on the details on 

Sheet C-3901 (Soil Surface & Asphalt Surface)
Engineering Yes 1

15 10/26/2018 10/26/2018 N/A Will chlorination of the waterline be performed by SAWS or the contractor? Engineering Disinfection will be per SAWS Std Spec 847. 1

16 10/29/2018 10/29/2018 N/A
Per the Supplemental Conditions, the bidder is to provide an “information packet”. What information shall be included in the company information 

packet? Can SAWS provide a template for the “information packet”? 
Contracting

The company information packet typically includes company experience, history, available 

equipment, and information about company's capabilities and expertise. There is not a template.
1

17 10/29/2018 10/29/2018 N/A Please define the limits of the Barbara Drive Drainage Project Phase I & Phase II as discussed in the Special Conditions (SC-1.6). Engineering
These plans can be obtainbed by contacting the City of San Antonio Project Mananger for these 

projects; Sean Strong, PE. At: sean.strong@sanantonio.gov.
1

18 10/29/2018 10/29/2018 N/A

Special Provisions to the Technical Specifications SPTS-6, Specification Item No. 103 (Remove Concrete) has the same statement to be replaced. 

Please confirm if this is correct or if modifications are intended for this section. It seems as if the spec section is intending to change the unit of 

measure to square yard but the bid item is square foot.

Engineering Yes, the intent is to change the units.  This will be changed by addendum no. 2. 1

19 10/29/2018 10/29/2018 N/A
Please identify where on the plans bid item #35 is located “Landscape Planting”. Is the owner wanting planting performed or seeding? No plants are 

shown in the plans or revegetation specifics.
Engineering SAWS is requiring hydroseeding of work areas that are currently dirt or turf. 1

Project: Central Water Integration Pipeline Segment 5-4 Project
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